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Posted: 2/11/2019 10:03:22 AMQuestion: 24764: Bid Item: 102-71-16 Temporary Barrier Wall at 7,153/LF
Phase 1-A shows temporary barrier wall.Is there an item for relocation, 
with approximate widening of 25,000 feet?

Status:The temporary barrier wall is for the installation of the drainage system. 
Also, no drop off greater than 3 inches will be allowed beyond one work 
period.  Any barrier wall used outside the drainage system area will be at 
no cost to the Department.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/13/2019 12:37:19 PM

Status:The temporary barrier wall is for the installation of the drainage system.  
Also, no drop off greater than 3 inches will be allowed beyond one work 
period.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

2/13/2019 8:07:38 AM

Posted: 2/11/2019 10:25:15 AMQuestion: 24765: Base Group 11: Bid Item 285-711
Would FDOT consider using alternate base groups instead of OBG-11 
(12") for shoulder construction? Usually its not typically used in shoulder 
construction. Is it the department's intent to have 27-3/4" of Type B-
Stabilization in the 3-ft unpaved shoulder?

Status:It is the intent of the paved shoulder  pavement design is to have a full 
depth pavement design for future widening. The shoulder pavement 
design also assumed that the existing shoulder has not been stabilized.  
The spec allows at no additional cost to the Department the substitution 
of 6" of LBR 100 in lieu of 12" LBR 40.   

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/13/2019 6:00:08 PM

Posted: 2/15/2019 8:39:55 AMQuestion: 24826: Could you please provide the geotechnical report for this project?  
thank you 

Status:You can obtain the report of a Geotechnical exploration -light Pole 
structures and corrosivity testing report from Margaret Simpkins at 
Margaret.Simpkins@dot.state.fl.us

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/15/2019 11:47:50 AM

District Address:

District Phone:

District 4 Construction Office, located at 3400 West Commercial Blvd. Fort 
Lauderdale, FL 33309

(954) 777-4130



Posted: 2/19/2019 11:41:50 AMQuestion: 24859: i have requested the geotechnical reports from Margaret but have 
not received them yet, could you please attach them to the answer 
section.  We dont have time to wait any longer.

Status:The SR-7 at West Boynton light Pole and corrosivity testing geotechnical 
report information has been uploaded to the bid Q&A website. This 
information is being provided for "Information Proposes Only" and IS 
NOT a part of the contract documents. The Department does not 
guarantee the details contained within these documents. The bidder shall 
make an independent review and base the bid solely on these results. 
The bidder's submission of a proposal is prima facie evidence that the 
bidder HAS NOT relied on this information. No claim for compensation 
may be based on an inaccuracy contained within these documents.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/20/2019 9:51:54 AM

Document: 8293212: SR 7-US 441 at West Boyton Light Pole and Corrosivity Testing.pdf                        
           

SR-7 west Boynton geotech

Status:Since this State let, Contract Administration office in Tallahassee will give
out the report.
Please email contracts.admin@dot.state.fl.us

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER VOIDED

2/19/2019 11:58:28 AM

Posted: 2/20/2019 3:53:30 PMQuestion: 24893: The Bid Item 0160-4 Type B Stabilization quantity of 8,802 yd2 
appears to be relatively close to OBG-11

Based on the typical section, the 3' unpaved shoulder stabilization does 
not appear to be part of the departments' stabilization quantity? Please 
clarify.

Status:The Department recalculated the stabilization quantity. No revision will be 
necessary.

Answer:

Posted:

ANSWER PUBLISHED

2/21/2019 3:52:24 PM


